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From: Cecilia Pulido
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 5:18 PM
Subject: SCAG: Supplemental Materials from Community, Economic and Human Development (CEHD) 

Committee Meeting | Thursday, November 3, 2022

Dear Members of the CEHD Committee, 

Thank you for your participation at today’s meeting. The updated presentation for Agenda Item 6: Vienna Social Housing 
Field Study: Summary of Learnings has now been posted on SCAG’s website and may now be accessed here: 
https://scag.ca.gov/post/community‐economic‐and‐human‐development‐committee‐november‐3‐2022‐full‐agenda‐
packet 

The recording of the meeting will be uploaded and viewable on SCAG’s Meeting Portal in the coming days: 
http://scag.iqm2.com/Citizens/Calendar.aspx. 

If you have any questions on the presentations, please feel free to contact Jenna Hornstock at hornstock@scag.ca.gov 

We look forward to seeing you at the next CEHD committee meeting on Thursday, January 5, 2023 at 9:30 a.m. 

Best, 
Cecilia 

Cecilia Pulido 
Deputy Clerk of the Board 
Tel: +1 (213) 630-1480 
cpulido@scag.ca.gov 
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